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Jeff Watson

From: gary kurtz <gkurtz@windermere.com>
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 12:45 PM
To: 'Marc Kirkpatrick'; 'Matthew Morton'; 'Mark Flatau'
Cc: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: FW: BL 12-35 STATUS

Just a reminder there is no KRD water Available. It’s above the canal. 
 
Gary 
 
From: Marc Kirkpatrick [mailto:mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 12:07 PM 
To: Matthew Morton; Gary Kurtz; Mark Flatau 
Subject: Fwd: FW: BL 12-35 STATUS 
 
FYI - Here is the latest from the County Planner regarding the Mohar BLA.  We even delivered him treats.  
 
Marc 

 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 4:21 PM 
To: 'Ginger Weiser' 
Subject: RE: BL 12-35 STATUS 

  

Hi Ginger, 

  

Thanks for the treats, sorry I didn’t get back to you earlier… this one has comments in from all agencies except KRD that I 
can see; I will put on my processing pile (which has been drastically reduced in size over the last couple of weeks) and get a 
preliminary decision out to you. Sorry things have been so slow the last couple of months, but we are catching up…. really. 

  

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 
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jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 

  

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 10:40 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: BL 12-35 STATUS 

  

Dear Jeff: 

  

Could I get a quick status on the BLA below when you get a free moment? 

  

Thanks for all your help, 

  

Ginger :] 

  

Ginger Weiser 

GWeiser@EncompassES.net 

  

Encompass Engineering & Surveying 

 Together With 

Baima & Holmberg 

  

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 

  

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
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Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 2:12 PM 
To: 'Ginger Weiser' 
Subject: RE: PROJECT STATUS 

  

I run it next… 

  

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 

  

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 2:08 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: PROJECT STATUS 

  

Dear Jeff: 

  

Thanks for the update.  The one BLA we have that needs special attention is the Cle Elum BLA.  If you could get to that 
one as soon as you can, that would be great.   

  

Thank you and have a nice day, 
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Ginger :] 

  

Ginger Weiser 

GWeiser@EncompassES.net 

  

Encompass Engineering & Surveying 

 Together With 

Baima & Holmberg 

  

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 

  

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 

  

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 11:55 AM 
To: 'Ginger Weiser' 
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt 
Subject: RE: PROJECT STATUS 

  

It is my understanding that Lindsey will be handling short plats and up in the way of land use applications…. I think I am 
only BLAs and Parcel Combinations. That being said, I have not heard anything additional from Craig or O’keefe from 
health; I think that Joe dropped off the Trent Mylars to Lindsey yesterday…? 

  

On the BLA/Combo front I was told to focus all of my attention on the Compliance Effort/Public Record… that went on 
line yesterday. I have begun plugging in BLAs (working on BL-12-00033 now)… should move fairly quickly. If any of 
yours need special attention let me know and I’ll light a fire under it (the State Parks/Palmer is in that bracket already). 
Monitor the on-line files to see how things are progressing or just give me a ring. 
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In the way of expirations… I can give you what I know on short plats… at least the ones that used to be mine up until Dan 
took them over… Rule of thumb is 7 years from Conditional Approval (180 days from a request for additional informationif 
no CPA)… Segregations are all dead unless an extention was applied for prior to 12/18/2012.  BLAs never die.  Plats, 
Rezones, CUPs…. No clue from my desk, we’ll have to chase them down individually. 

  

Sorry about all of the delays and confusion, it’s been a bit wacky here since Dan quit, but I think things are stabilizing now…

  

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 

  

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 11:06 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: PROJECT STATUS 

  

Dear Jeff: 

  

When you get a chance could you give me the status on the projects below?  Many of the clients are contacting us for the 
status of their project so I would like to give them something current. 

  

The projects are: 

  

            SP-09-00019 Craig – My last contact from you was Nov. 11 and you were waiting for comments from the Health 
Dept.  
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            SP-12-00006 O’Keefe – Last contact was Nov. 11  

  

            SP-07-26 Trent – I emailed you on Dec. 6 to let you know the soil logs were completed.  Mylars are at the County 
for signatures. 

  

            Crushe BLA submitted by Dave Nelson – County review. 

  

            Arnott-Boddy BLA submitted by Dave Nelson – County review 

  

            City of Cle Elum BLA submitted in Nov. 

  

If you have any questions or concerns on the above projects, please do not hesitate to call or email me.  Again, thanks for 
all your help, I know you have been really busy! 

  

Ginger :] 

  

Ginger Weiser 

GWeiser@EncompassES.net 

  

Encompass Engineering & Surveying 

 Together With 

Baima & Holmberg 

  

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 

  

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
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Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

  

  

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

 
 
 
 
--  
Marc Kirkpatrick 
Principal 
mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net 
(509) 674-7433 x224 

   
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-
0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-
7419 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
   
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 


